

Iain Gough-Welsh

Profile

An enthusiastic Vision Engineer with more than thirty years experience of studios and outside broadcasts, working with a wide variety of equipment and programmes.

Events Covered

- Premier League Football
- Championship Football
- World Cup Football
- Rugby – League & Union
- Rugby World Cup
- Wimbledon tennis
- Motor sport
- Golf
- Cricket
- Horse racing
- Concerts

Companies

- BBC
- ACS
- Arena
- CT
- Telegenic
- Televideo
- Visions

Contact details

60 Garner Close
Carterton
Oxfordshire
OX18 1GA

Tel. 01993 840236

Mobile 075 2727 1001

E-mail: iain@e-sphere

Career Summary

Freelance Vision Outside Broadcast Engineer 1998 - Present

Outside Broadcast Vision Engineering with experience of working with a range of equipment for a variety of companies and many different sporting and other events.

Head of Engineering - The Weather Channel 1996 – 1998

The management of the technical operations from start-up through to the successful launch of four international satellite television channels.

Product Specialist - Grass Valley 1994 - 1996

Customer support for the full range of broadcast equipment

Product Specialist - Panasonic Broadcast Europe 1991 - 1994

Customer liaison and technical support.

Broadcast Engineer - British Broadcasting Corporation 1983 - 1991

Responsibilities - Outside Broadcasts.
Studio Operations
Post Production,

Education

Royal Television Society Digital Television Course 1994

BBC Television Engineering Training 1983 – 1984

Ulster University HND Electronic Engineering 1980 - 1983

Languages

English (native)
French (elementary)
Danish (elementary)